

Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 Compton Bassett



COMPTON BASSETT is four miles from Calne and eight from Wootton Bassett, and is in the Chippenham Division of Wilts, Calne Union, Petty Sessional Division and County Court District, and Diocese of Salisbury. The register of the Church of St. Swithun dates from 1503, and the living, a rectory of the net value of £222, with residence, is in the gift of the Bishop of Salisbury. The Co-operative Wholesale Society are sole landowners and farm practically all the land in the parish.. Area. 2,576 acres, rateable value, £3,610; population in 1921, 334. Letters arrive through Calne, and are despatched at 6.30 a.m. and 3 p.m. The nearest Telegraph Office is at Calne. Postal Orders are issued and paid.

RECTOR – Rev. L. W. Greenstreet.

POSTMISTRESS - Miss Collier.

SCHOOLMISTRESS - Mrs A. Bulley.

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Blackford	H. H.		Publican	White Horse Inn
Bulley	A.	Mrs.	Schoolmistress	
Clark	W. J.		Parish Clerk	Rectory Cottage
Collier		Miss	Postmistress	
Creed	A. J.			Dugdale Farm
Derham	W.			Manor Farm
Duff	F. B. M.	Mrs.		Compton Bassett Farm
Eatwell	S, E.	Mrs.		West View
Goodenough	A. J. H.		Wheelwright & Undertaker	
Greenstreet	L. W.	Rev.		The Rectory
Greenstreet	W. L.	Col.		The Rectory
Harland	A.	Miss		Compton Bassett Farm
Hooper	J.			Street Farm
Offer	G.		Carpenter	
Offer	J.		Carpenter	
Salter	W.		Carpenter	
Smith		Mrs.	Publican	White Horse Inn
Smith	F.			Home Farm
Tucker	R.			White's Farm
Welch	H.			The Gardens
Wild	J.			